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MEMORANDUM

Reference: M24-19
To: Women'’s Clubs
From: Women’s Council
Date: 23 April 2024
Subject: Charity Round — Information for Clubs
Email:  davidware@footballsouthcoast.com

Members

Football South Coast Women’s Council and teams are pleased to be supporting Oz Harvest in 2024 at a time
when food security has become a major issue in the community.

Every dollar donated equates to 2 meals for those in need.

Our Charity Round is being held on Sunday 26" May.

Clubs are encouraged to undertake fundraising in a way suitable for their resources. We do suggest clubs work
with their opposition on the day for a joint fundraising effort. If a club wants to host a home fixture fundraising
event, they are welcome to do so the following week 2/6 if they are at home.

Oz Harvest are happy to take either financial or non-perishable food donations (no alcohol).
What to do with donations
1. Financial donation via Credit Card

A FSC specific donation link has been created that will tie all online donations back to our fundraising campaign.
Please use this link OzHarvest - Football South Coast WWomen supporting OzHarvest

2. Financial donation via bank transfer

Alternatively, financial donations can be made into via funds transfer into the using the account details below.
Company Name: Oz Harvest Limited

Bank: Commonwealth Bank of Australia (CBA)

BSB Number: 062 000

Account Number: 1448 4073

Ref: FSC “your team name

Please also advise Sandy Depers (sandee013@hotmail.com) if you have made a donation via this route so we
can make sure your fundraising efforts are acknowledged.

3. Donations of food

If food donations are collected we need to arrange collection arrangements so please contact Sandy Depers
(sandee013@hotmail.com ) if your club will be doing this, so that we can centralise drop off and collection.
More information about Oz Harvest is attached or can be found on their website.

Every S100 donated is turned into 200 meals.
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